Plainfield Blue House Band Boosters

General Membership Meeting Minutes

November 12, 2019

Attendance: Patrick Jung – President, Tony Devea—Vice President, Rob Grooms – Treasurer, Sherry Burns – Secretary, Jerrod Cook – Director, Jenna Wojdula—Director, Annette McCammon—Director, Karen Bedore—Director, Kevin Rahtzen, Marsha Orwig, Missy Jung, Sandra Kuehtreiber, Sherry Jepsen, Roland Kuehtreiber, Todd Barth, Brian Mohr, Sarah Scott, Tina Chopp, Ken Pino, Brenda Pino, Mindy Soldat, Joann Badali, Tracy Dallmeyer, Autumn Dallmeyer, and Jonathan Dallmeyer

- 1. The meeting was called to order at 7:46 pm by Patrick Jung.
- 2. Quorum Call Quorum established
- **3. Approve Minutes** Patrick asked for a motion to approve the minutes from the 10/8/2019 General Membership Meeting. Todd made a motion; Tony seconded.

4. Director's Report -

- a. Mr. Cook mentioned the musicians that performed at ILMEA. Alec Brandl, Jake Guglielmi, Daisy Torres, and Anthony Devea. Anthony was first chair on bass clarinet at the festival.
- b. Miss Wojdula mentioned numerous upcoming events that are happening for the band. Our fall concert is this Thursday at 6:30. Instrument Step-Up Night is November 18th at Central High. Collage Chamber Ensemble Auditions are Thursday November 21st. Skyzone fundraiser is November 21st as well. Parent teacher conferences are November 25th and 26th. AP parent night is December 5th. Madrigal dinner is December 6, 7, 8th. Collage dress rehearsal is December 9th. Collage concerts are December 11th at 5:30 and 7:30. Ugly sweater party is December 12th. Concerto Competition Auditions are December 16th. United Sound Midwest Performance is December 19th.
- c. Mrs. McCammon stated Drauden's concert is December 4th at 7pm.
- **d.** Miss Bedore stated that Aux Sable's 7th/8th grade concert is November 20th. 6th grade/Jazz band/choir concert is December 10th.
- 5. President's Report Patrick wanted to thank Tony, Lynn and Rob for their hard work at this year's Craft Show.
- 6. Vice President's Report Tony also thanked everyone that helped at the Craft Show.
- 7. **Treasurer's Report** Rob reported that the craft show was a huge success and made more than anticipated. The mattress fundraiser was also a great success. Both fundraisers helped our budget tremendously.

8. Committee Reports:

- a. Fundraising Todd mentioned the great success of the mattress sale and candy sale. Marching band pictures will be available for purchase at the concert on Thursday. The prices are one for \$5, two for \$8 and three for \$10. There will also be online items available on SmugMug. We will also sell TCBY at the concert. The fundraisers are all going very well.
- **b.** Uniforms Missy thanked everyone for helping with the concert uniform fittings.
- **c.** Hospitality Mindy stated that the middle school football game went off without a hitch. She thanked all the parents that helped with that night.
- d. Membership Sandra reported 81 band booster members so far.

- e. Communications Roland had nothing to report
- f. Volunteer Lynn was not present.
- **g.** Alumni Sarah said they are finalizing the date for the holiday gathering at McBrides.
- **h.** Booster Shop Marsha reported that the Holiday booster shop is live and available until November 27th. The middle school merchandise will be available later this week on the same link.
- i. **Pit/Trailer** Tony stated that Jim is not going to be the committee chair anymore and Brian Mohr is taking his place.
- **j.** Competition –Tony stated that our 2020 competition date is September 19th. We need many chairs for this event.
- k. Middle School Financial Liaisons Sherry Jepsen had nothing to report.
- 9. New Business no new business
- 10. Unfinished Business no unfinished business
- 11. Pass the Baton The baton was passed, and everyone provided their comments.
- **12.** Next Meeting The next meeting will be held on January 14, 2019, at 7:30pm in the band room.
- **13.** Adjournment Patrick asked for a motion to adjourn the meeting. Mindy made a made motion; seconded by Tony. The meeting adjourned at 8:14 pm.